RISWELL

ORGIA
SINCE 1854

April 14, 2010

T-Mobile South, LLC
Four Concourse Parkway
Suite 300

Sandy Springs, GA 30328

Mr. Lannie Greene
SAI Communications
2421 St. Martin Way
Monroe, GA 30656

Subject: Request for a 108° Mono-pine alternative tower structure
Adjacent to 1060 Lake Charles Drive, Land Lot 261
T-Mobile South, LLC

Dear Mr. Greene:

Please be advised the City of Roswell Mayor and City Council denied the request from
T-Mobile for a 108" mono-pine alternative tower structure during their April 12, 2010
hearing. The minutes from the aforementioned hearing may be obtained from the city
clerk. Please contact Sue Creel or Betsy Branch at 770-641-3727.

If you have any additional questions, please contact me at 770-594-6176.

Sincerely,

Brodforit &) Zvoani?

Bradford D. Townsend, AICP
Planning and Zoning Director

cc: reading file
wireless file
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